# GENERAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

October 5, 2007 8:30 – 10:00 a.m.

#### 101 Whitehurst Conference Room

Present: Pam Bowers, Jon Comer, Ted Drab, Joe Fowler, Hebbie Purvis, Michael Rabens, Rick Rohrs, Ed Walkiewicz, Susan Weir, Roger Zierau, and Gail Gates.

### 1. New General Education Designation Requests

HIST 3980 – Immigration Race and Nativism, request "H, D" designations, one-time only, effective Spring 2009.

Approved "H and D" designations, one-time only, effective Spring 2009.

MSIS 3023 – Technology Diversity and Entrepreneurship, request "D" designation, effective Spring 2008.

9/7/07 tabled. Syllabus does not clearly show that at least half of the course concerns diversity-related topics.

Approved "D" designation, effective Spring 2008.

#### 2. General Education Five Year Review of "A" Designations

CS 1103 – Computer Programming, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

CS 1113 – Computer Science I, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

ENSC 2113 – Statics, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007. Discontinue "A" designation, effective Fall 2008, due to excessive prerequisites.

HONR 1093 – Patterns and Symmetry in Mathematics, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 1483 – Mathematical Functions and Their Uses, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 1493 – Applications of Modern Mathematics, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 1513 – College Algebra, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 1613 – Trigonometry, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 1715 – College Algebra and Trigonometry, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 2103 – Elementary Calculus, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 2123 – Calculus for Technology Programs I, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 2133 – Calculus for Technology Programs II, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 2144 - Calculus I, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007. Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

MATH 2153 – Calculus II, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007. Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

PHIL 1313 – Logic and Critical Thinking, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

PHIL 3003 – Symbolic Logic, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

STAT 2013 – Elementary Statistics, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

STAT 2023 – Elementary Statistics for Business and Economics, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

STAT 2053 – Elementary Statistics for Social Science, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

STAT 4013 – Statistical Methods I, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

STAT 4053 – Statistics Method I for Arts and Sciences, request continuation of "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

Continue "A" designation, effective Fall 2007.

## 3. Other Business

The College of Arts and Science' curricular review meeting will be held the end of October.

GEAC will begin review of "H" and "H, I" courses at the next meeting. Review assignments will be emailed.

**Adjourn:** 10:15 a.m.